City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

November 20, 2003

Kevin Patton, PE
Bohannan Huston, Inc
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Pinon Pointe Subdivision Units VI Revised Grading Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 10-16-03, (B9/D13)

Dear Ms. Thies,

Based upon the information provided in your submittals dated 10-17-03, the above
referenced plan 1s approved for Grading Permit. This is now the plan that must be
certified for release of SIA and Financial Guarantee.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely, )2 :

Bradley L. Bingham, PE
Sr. Engineer, Planning Dept.
Building and Development Services

C: Chuck Caruso, CoA
file

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




